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Paesi membri dell'Unione europea
 

Austria

Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Belgium

Fod Financien

Bulgaria

National Revenue Agency
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Croatia

Tax Administration
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Cyprus

Ministry of Finance
Tax Department

Czech Republic

Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Denmark

Danish Tax Agency
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Estonia
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http://fiscooggi.it
https://english.bmf.gv.at/
https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/
https://finance.belgium.be/en
https://old.nra.bg/en/page?id=1
http://www.minfin.bg/en/
https://www.mfa.bg/en/
http://www.porezna-uprava.hr/en/Pages/default.aspx
https://mfin.gov.hr/en
https://mvep.gov.hr/en/
http://mof.gov.cy/en/
http://mof.gov.cy/en/departments/tax-department
https://www.mfcr.cz/en/
http://www.mzv.cz/en
https://www.sktst.dk/english/
https://uk.fm.dk/
https://um.dk/en


Estonian Tax and Customs Board
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Finland

National Board of Taxes
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

France

Ministère de l'Economie
Administration fiscale française

Federal Republic of Germany

Tax Department
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Greece

Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hungary

National Tax and Customs Administration
Government website

Iceland

Government of Iceland
Ministry of Finance and Economic Affairs
Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Directorate of internal revenue

Ireland

Tax and Customs Administration
Government website

Latvia
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https://www.emta.ee/eng
https://www.rahandusministeerium.ee/en
https://vm.ee/en
https://www.vero.fi/en/individuals/
https://vm.fi/en/frontpage
https://um.fi/frontpage
http://www.economie.gouv.fr/
http://www.impots.gouv.fr/
https://www.bzst.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bundesfinanzministerium.de/Web/EN/Home/home.html
https://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/en
https://www.minfin.gr/web/guest/home
https://www.mfa.gr/en/index.html
https://en.nav.gov.hu/
https://kormany.hu/miniszterelnok
https://www.government.is/
https://www.government.is/ministries/ministry-of-finance-and-economic-affairs/
https://www.government.is/ministries/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/
https://www.rsk.is/english/individuals/
https://www.revenue.ie/en/Home.aspx
https://www.gov.ie/en/


State Revenue Service
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Lithuania

State Tax Inspectorate under the Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Luxembourg

Ministère de l'Économie
Administration de l’enregistrement, des domaines et de la TVA
Administration des douanes et accises

Malta

Ministry of Finance
Malta - VAT dept

Netherlands

Ministry of Finance
Tax Administration

Poland

Ministry of Finance
National Revenue Administration

Portugal

Ministry of Finance
Autoridade tributària e aduaneira

Romania

Ministry of Finance
Anaf - National Agency for Fiscal Administration

Spain

Ministry of Finance
Tax administration
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https://www.vid.gov.lv/en/taxes
https://www.fm.gov.lv/en/
https://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/
http://www.vmi.lt/index.jsp?lang=en
http://finmin.lrv.lt/en/
http://www.urm.lt/default/en/
https://meco.gouvernement.lu/en.html
http://www.aed.public.lu/index.php
https://douanes.public.lu/fr.html
http://www.mfin.gov.mt/
http://www.vat.gov.mt/
http://www.minfin.nl/
http://www.belastingdienst.nl/
https://www.gov.pl/web/finance
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-revenue-administration/about-us
https://www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/at/html/index.html
https://www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/at/html/index.html
http://www.mfinante.ro/
https://www.anaf.ro/anaf/internet/ANAF/acasa/!ut/p/a1/hY5PD4IwDMU_i4ddaUUhxNs8CBJjRA_CLmaY8cfgRsaEr-8wHjwoNmnS9_Lra4FBCkzyvi65qZXkzaiZf4nmkR-5gRtjlCAm3np79MIDYri0QGYB_FEU_-2fgU0i6L-BiRMxsLJR-evdjMp8EZTAtCiEFtp5aGtXxrTdiiDBYRgcLnnhaEVwHAjW0ggthSFI93Rj3Svv-LeoSnUG0o8EONlu7ynevKbfFXT2BNpW7pc!/dl5/d5/L0lHSkovd0RNQU5rQUVnQSEhLzRKU0UvZW4!/
https://www.hacienda.gob.es/es-ES/El%20Ministerio/Paginas/ElMinisterio.aspx
https://www.agenciatributaria.es/


Slovenia

Ministry of Finance
Financial administration

Slovakia

Ministry of Finance
Financial administration

Sweden

Ministry of Finance
Tax Agency

United Kingdom

HM Treasury
Revenue & Customs

 

Paesi candidati dell'Unione europea

Albania

Ministry of Finance and Economy
General Directorate of Taxation

Macedonia del Nord

Tax Administration
Ministry of Finance
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Montenegro

Ministry of Finance
Revenue and Customs Administration
 

Serbia

Tax Administration of Serbia Republic
Ministry of Finance
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https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-finance/
https://www.fu.gov.si/en/
https://www.finance.gov.sk/en/
https://www.financnasprava.sk/en/homepage
https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-of-finance/
https://skatteverket.se/servicelankar/otherlanguages/inenglish.4.12815e4f14a62bc048f4edc.html
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-treasury
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
https://www.financa.gov.al/
https://www.tatime.gov.al/eng/
http://www.ujp.gov.mk/en
https://finance.gov.mk/?lang=en
http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?lang=en
https://www.gov.me/en/mif
https://upravaprihoda.gov.me/en/administration?alphabet=lat
https://www.purs.gov.rs/en.html
https://www.mfin.gov.rs/en


Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Turkey

Ministry of Treasury and Finance
Revenue Administration

Paesi candidati potenziali dell'Unione europea

Bosnia Erzegovina

Ministry of finance and treasury
Indirect Taxation Authority

Kosovo

Ministry of Finance
Tax Administration of Kosovo

 

Gli Stati europei e l'euro

Elenco di alcune Amministrazioni fiscali extra Ue

Australia (Australian Taxation Office)
Canada (Canada Customs and Revenue Agency)
Cile (Ministry of Finance)
Cina (State Administration of Taxation)
Giappone (National Tax Agency - Ministry of Finance)
Hong Kong, Cina (Inland Revenue Department)
India (Income Tax Department)
Messico (Portal de trámites y servicios)
Nuova Zelanda (Inland Revenue Department)
Russia (Federal Taxation Service)
Singapore (Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore)
Stati Uniti (US Internal Revenue Service)
Sudafrica (South African Revenue Service)
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https://www.mfa.gov.rs/en
https://en.hmb.gov.tr/
https://www.gib.gov.tr/en
http://www.mft.gov.ba/bos/
http://www.new.uino.gov.ba/en
https://mf.rks-gov.net/page.aspx?id=2,1
https://www.atk-ks.org/en/
http://www.ecb.europa.eu/euro/intro/html/map.it.html
http://www.ato.gov.au
http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca
http://www.hacienda.cl/english.html
http://www.chinatax.gov.cn/eng/home.html
http://www.nta.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.ird.gov.hk
http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in
http://www.sat.gob.mx
http://www.ird.govt.nz
http://government.ru/en/department/70/
http://www.iras.gov.sg
http://www.irs.gov
http://www.sars.gov.za

